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FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legislation and Elections Administration Division
30 Trinity Street - 2nd Floor
P.0. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

CANVASS OF ELECTORS
STATEMENT OF REGISTRARS AS TO COMPLETION
(Section 9-32)

We, the undersigned Registrars, hereby state under penalty of false statement
that the canvass of electors required under Section 9-32 of the General
Statutes of Connecticut was properly conducted between January 2, 2014 and
April 30, 2014, inclusive, on the date(s) specified below and by the method
indicated in the:

TOWN OF “:\,'\fi\’\(’.l\ eCTeR

METHOD :

House-to-House Canvass
Mail Canvass
National Change of Address System of the U.S. Postal Service

Telephone Canvass
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Combination of House-to-House, Mail and Telephone Canvass as
specified and explained here:
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Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form
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Linda Szynkowicz

From: Linda Szynkowicz

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Michele Gregorio

Subject: FW: FVF Contact submission from Terry

Please reach out to this town. Thanks.

Linda

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE, DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING,
PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS

SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.

From: Olivia Giamanco <olivia@fightvoterfraud.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>; Michele Gregorio <michele@fightvoterfraud.org>

Subject: Fwd: FVF Contact submission from Terry

See below from the Town of Winchester..

Begin forwarded message:

From: "FVF Contact Form" <info @fightvoterfraud.org>
Subject: FVF Contact submission from Terry

Date: September 5, 2024 at 1:46:30 PM EDT

To: <olivia@fightvoterfraud.org>,<chris @fightvoterfraud.org>

Your Name
Terry Hall
Your Email Address

thall@townofwinchester.org

Would you like to subscribe to our newsletter?

“" Yes. | can unsubscribe at any time.



Linda Szynkowicz

e =
From: Michele Gregorio
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Olivia Giamanco; Linda Szynkowicz
Subject: Re: FVF Contact submission from Terry
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Interesting request
How many pages?
Jeesh

Michele Gregorio

Chief Operating Officer/Chief Financial Officer
Fight Voter Fraud Inc.

P.O. Box 262

Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

203-231-7274 (cell)

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED.
ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, FORWARDING, PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF
THE ORIGINATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS SERVER IS
ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.

From: Olivia Giamanco <olivia@fightvoterfraud.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>; Michele Gregorio <michele@fightvoterfraud.org>
Subject: Fwd: FVF Contact submission from Terry

See below from the Town of Winchester.

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

From: Olivia Giamanco

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Linda Szynkowicz; Michele Gregorio
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

Your Phone (Mobile preferred)
(860) 738-6078

How should we contact you?
Email

Address

338 Main Street
Winsted, Connecticut 06098
United States

Map It

What's on your mind?

Your Comments/Questions

| am in receipt of your FIOA request to the Town of Winchester. The cost is $1.50 for the copies plus postage of $.69 totaling
$2.19.

Once the check is received, | will drop this in the mail. | will also call you office with this information
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